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MEMO 
 

TO:​ ​ All Vendors 
 
FROM:​ ​ Richard Liguori, ​Business Administrator 
 
DATE:​ ​ December 8, 2025​  
 
RE:​ ​ 2026 Purchase Order Payment Schedule 
 

Payment on a purchase order can only be processed after all merchandise or services have been 
delivered, received, and verified by the district. In accordance with New Jersey Public School Contracts 
Law (N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-37) and fiscal accountability regulations (N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-6.10), the district is 
prohibited from issuing payment prior to confirmation of delivery. 

Vendors must submit a signed purchase order and a final invoice for all goods or services rendered. All 
invoices must reference the correct purchase order number and align with the terms of the approved 
order. Invoice should be emailed directly to ap@shsd.org for processing. 

Monthly Payment Schedule: 

●​ Invoices received by the 5th of the month will be included on that month’s Board agenda for 
approval.​
 

●​ Invoices received after the 5th will be deferred to the following month’s payment cycle.​
 

●​ Please note: The Board of Education does not meet in July. All invoices received in July will be 
deferred to the August Board meeting for approval and payment. 

Payment is issued only after Board approval. Checks are typically mailed the business day following 
approval at the monthly public Board meeting.  The 2026 board meeting dates are as follows: 

January 28 
February 19 
March 18 
April 15 
May 20 
June 15 

July - Board does not meet. 
August 26 
September 16 
October 14 
November 18 
December 16 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Accounts Payable office at ap@shsd.org. 
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